Social Hall (L14) was built in 1902-1903 by Ed Crawford and other residents. Dances and potlucks were

held every Saturday. Social events were open and free to all, and the entire community usually attended. Local people played instruments. The Social Hall was also used for Miners' Meetings'. After the Hope School burned in Spring 1937, classes were held in the Social Hall. In the 1950s, merchant Iver Nearhouse provided monthly movies (using his projector and power), and organized weekly potlucks and dances....



\_\_\_\_\_\_